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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: ’ Vivian Lau (LKKAuUto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 December, 2017 2:52 PM

To: ‘eyap@lioncityrentals.com.sg’

Cc: Zayyer (LKKAuto), Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 639E & SLR B43Y ON 13122017

Our Ref: CC3/LCR17023753/wb3
28 December 2017

LION CITY RENTALS PTE LTD
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 639E & SLR 843 13.12.2017

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for A1G Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against
you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them,

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to negotiate
for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please comtact us
within 7 days from the date of this letter.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)



AUTHORISATION TO ACT
(AIG Express Third Party Claim)

Nl HRESTIAN 1N LLb (the third party claimant) of

(address), owner of LS b3 { (vehicle no.)

; e 7 Ap &~
hereby authorize DI [y i T iR (o [FD (“the workshop”) to act for me
S L

with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim”) for my vehicle

no. {" th by that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on ISARRAN |
(date) along Vol Ul Tebil pAD 2 (location) invelving vehicle nofs
LSS Y -.|u| {“the accident”).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

[ further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on & without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/ownerfinsurers of the other

vehicleds is concerned,

Dated this 00 _(day) of U\ (month) Zﬂf_tr'_‘ (year)
| s
—“T g
Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop”

(with chop if applicable) (with chop)



RELEASE VOUCHER

(AIG Express Third Party Claim)
“Well, Pé'l"f ormeheE Motars Ld (“the workshop™) hereby confirm that well
have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Fte Ltd LEK
AUTQO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect (o the amount claimed for
8819 \}.ElfRapajr Cost), 8§ SAE (Loss of remtnifuse), 5§ — (Disbursement), for vehicle no.
SUR b 3R & that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on \5:\3 \ ) (date) along

?""?{( i1 RerD AV (location) involving vehicle nofs SR SR i This is
pursuant to the inspection conductad on AVAEX] {date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l arefam authorized by the owner :’f_g;,v- K_.b\{.\ﬂ: W ﬁc‘k"'\ \€ \

(“the third party claimant™) of vehicle no.S\B L3k make the claim as set out in the above paragraph
and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l

enclose hersin the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages, loss
and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant” after the
above said agreement lodges & further claim against the former for any loss and expenses suffered
pertaining o costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant 1o the damage to Lk !E

{vehicle no.) as a result of the sccident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the third
party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without prejudice

and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have exclusive

jurisdiction over any dispute arising-out of the same.

—

Dated this [ (day) of 3 {month) :uﬁ, {y=ar)

N

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop” (with chop}
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SERVICE TAX INVOICE

Repair Order No. : Bl 1233004 Page No. : 1 of 2
Invoice Humber : 1640792 / WSB
Date IN : 28/12/2017 Invoice Date : 05/03/2018
Cust. Sve. Advisor: Gary Poh Chai Hoon payment Terms : 30 Days From Invoice
Invoice By : Sharon Heng
- CUSTOMER INFORMATION - - INVOICE TO - 121
Mr Tuor Christian Daniel AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
370B Alexandra Road 78 Shenton Way
#01-04 The Anchorage #08-16 Chartis Building
Singapore 079120
Singapore 159955 - =——_1
REGN. NO. CHASSIS NO. REGN. DATE MODEL MILEAGE
| SLB639E V259831 28/03/2016 216D CAT 32489 j
==L ABOODR I=-=== HETT
To replace right supporting ring including to make good 2,875.00
the rear bumper, rear right fender, rear right door, frant
- right door and knock out
;:_' I dented area caused by the accidenl. To remove and insiall body
parts In order 1o carry out painting job.
To respray rear bumper, rear right fender, front right door 3,390.00
rear right door and door handle etc.
To conduct checks on all doors and bootlid central locking 150.00
system for proper function.
To check electrical wiring systems and lightings at the 150.00
rear section for proper funclion.
To remove and install rear right section carpel and 231.00
garnish to facilitate repair job.
Sundries 80.00
INS CLAIMS : ACCIDENT REFAIR. DIRECT SETTLEMENT 0.00

DATE OF ACCIDENT : 13.12.2017. 3RD PARTY CAR : SLR843Y.

YOUR REF NO : NIL.

VEHICLE WAS SURVEYED BY MR RASUL FROM LKK AUTO

CONSULTANTS FTE LTD ON 21122017 AT 145 PM.

AUTHORISED REPAIR BY MS VIVIAN LAU FROM LKK ON

20122017 VIA E-MAIL

PROPOSE LOSS OF USE = $60X8. THE AMOUNT IS SUBJECTED 0.00
TO INSURANCE COMPANY COMFIRMATION,

rgtal Labour 1: 6,076.00

Retall
- -- PARTS qomamie: __Qty Price METT
PLUG IN RETAINER 3 3.85 11.55
RH SUPPORTING RING 1 50.60 50.80
Total Parts i 62.15




wiw Deales Performance Motors Limited

& mmber of the Sime Darby Qroop
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SERVICE TAX INVOICE

Repair Order No. : Bl 1233004 Page No. : 2 of 2
Invoice Number : 1940792 / WSB
Date IN : 28/12/2017 Invoice Date : 05;03‘;2{.13
Cust. Svc. Advisor: Gary Poh Chai Hoon Payment Terms : 30 Days From Invoice
Invoice By : Sharon Heng
7 —_—— = = . — .1
Labour Charges 6,896.00 Total Labour & Parts Charges : 8% 7,038.15
Parts Charges 1 62.15 Less Insurance Excess : 5% 0.00
Lubricant /Misc 80.00 Invoice Total Amount Exclude GST : S% 7,038.15
GST @ 7% : 5% 492.67
Invoice Total Amcunt Include GST : 8% 7.530.82
Computer generated invoice. No signature is required. |amount Payable Include GST S$

All amounis are in Singapore Dollars.

Work was carried out subject to the Company's Terms and Conditions of Service.

No complaints will be entertained unless reported within seven (7) days of the date of this invoice.
For credit purchases, interest [@1% per month will be debited on overdue amounts.




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

Edppfeas
|CLATM SUBFOLDER TRACKING - S
| Case  |mouhed |Est Submitred | Adj Asmgned | Ad) Rt Adj Submitted | Tns Auth'ed [Status
— 1 |
Vain |14 D=c200 1 Dec20l? lsgr03mas 587,035 | Fanneg for Survey
Edit Reg | E:ItM]lptl Eﬁ'l:hﬂmm[ VHFNMI | . mmml

Reference Claim Detalls

ii:um SUBFOLDER DETAILS - o [[Created by adjuster]
r@_s_!md: 'LCRF Pte Ltd, Co. Reg. No.:
Main

CHI:I!TI.IH TUOR, [Dn GHS90Z79U

Claimant

Vehicle Reg. . 11341272017 09:00 - :59

Mo - |SABG39ET Date of L955: | {20 Months and 15 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Claim Type: (TP / B4998B6316756G m:’:‘;‘l’:"“ | 0999994588

Unhh:hé H.!u il == Policy No =i =

Na, (SLRBA3ZY Yy

(Insured): | - {Claimant]):

| S El:m!-"' -

Repaicer: Performance Motors Umllnd {Almndn} 3D3 Alsxandra Road, Slme D&rhv Peﬂ‘nn'mm:e C-em:re. 15'9941 Nenndﬁ l'el
) 53190172/63150174 - -

r::ﬂ::g AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. (Express) - Tel: 65-64159-3000 . [Handled by Chong, Joes]

Claimant’s .
Insurer: AXA Insurance Ple Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6338 7288

[Adtjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handied by MOHD RASUL] ... [Final Rpt due 26/12/2017]
|Il$50w OCIATED MAIL RECEIVED o view Al | Compose Case mail |

|+ AIG_SG_EXPRESS {11/05/2018): Alert = Iﬂj.mﬂﬂl lpw;vnd (55B070.81) - SLBG3ISE - Claim Handlar: Chong, Joee
« AIG_SG (15/13/2017): NO O1 GIA REPORT

| ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view All | Search Tasks | Create New Task | cCompiete |

| Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dona?
No results,

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp_... 22/5/2018
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Preview Page | of 1

NOTE: TO BE COMPLETED BY SURVEYOR TEAM

THIRD PARTY EXPRESS SETTLEMENT
(PAYMENT EREAKDOWN)

ﬁahicla No: SLRB43Y (Insd veh) Model: MW 216D 1.5 D GRAN
SLB63I9E (TP veh) OURER (F46) (A)
| Date of Accident: | 13/12/2017

Global Sum Settlement [:| [ ] Yes | [X] No
Repair Estimate ] 9,780.34
Final Repair Cost ‘5 7.,530.82
Loss of Use 1 540.00 9.00 days at $60.00 per day
Rental (if any) 9 0.00 days
LTA [ GIA Search Fae -1 0.00
Others: ] 0.00
-
Final Settlement Sum - 8,070.82
Is Third Party Workshop GIA Registered? [X] VYES [ ] NO (Kindlyindicata
below)
A) For Non GIA Registered Works : Agreed Liability (%)
B) For GIA Registered Workshop: B:E Applicable:¥eeiNo: SOLA Soerm No:
BOLA Liability: ___ 100 (%) Assessed Liability (*): (%)
* Assessed Liability to be filed only for chain collisions and for cases where BOLA does not apply.
Remarks
Payment Instruction; Payee's Breakdown
1) |Perormance Motors Limited - 7.,530.82
2) |Tuor Christian Daniel - 540.00
JOANNE LEE KHANG MIN g ord
LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid Date

Please attach all the supporting documents to the form,
{Final Repair Bill; Rental Invoice; Release Voucher; Authorisation Lo Act; Survey Report; Medical
Report/ Bill (if any)

https://singapore. merimen,.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=SVCdoc& fuseaction=dsp_doclt... 22/5/2018



Adjuster Report

Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd ico regno1sseor1ssm
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408833

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com assignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/LCR17023763/R1WE30Q2

Data: 22M05/2018
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  Palicy No: 0999594088
Claimant Vehicle s\ Beage Insured Vehicle No: SLR843Y
Date of Loss: 131212017 MNature of Claim: TR Claim No: 848986316736
E I E ION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLBE3ISE
Make & Model: BMW 2160, 1.5 D Gran Tourer (F46) (A) Engine No: 39520386B37C15A
Reg. Date: 28/03/2018 (Man. Year. 2015) Chassiz No! WEBAZB32070V255831
Colour: Gray Cdomeater: 52489 km
Engine Capacity: 1486 cc
Markel Value/Mew Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Markel Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Sleering (Serviceable). Yes Footbrake (Serviceable); Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable). Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Continental B mm Rear Left Side: Continental 6 mm
Front Right Side: Continental 6 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The abiove values represent the remaining tyre treads dapdh
COSTOFCLAMS Repairers Adjusters  Difference  Diff %)
Parts 538.50 142.15 396.35 73.60
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 8,602.00 6,896.00 1,706.00 18.83
Paintwark Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S8) 9,140.50 7.038.15 2,102.35 23.00
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 639 .84 492 67 147.17 23.00
Nett Amount [S5) 9,780.34 7.530.82 2,249.52 23.00
+ Loss of Use (9.0 x S560.00/day) (S§) 540.00
Nett Liability (S5) 8,070.82

INSPECTION

Date of Assignment: 211122017

Date Inspected: 21212017 Inspecied At:
Estimated Period of Repair; 7.0 days

Performance Motors Limiled (Alexandra)
303 Alexandra Road, Sime Darby
Performance Centre

Singapore 159541

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 22/5/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL Manager: VIVIAN LAU PEI FENG

WOTE This repar represents our findings af the hme and place of inspection stated herein, Such inspaction has been carmed oul lo the best of our
knowfadge and ablity but any other BabWlty under any other circumslances (8 heraby oxpressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 22/5/2018



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 4

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Conditien Repairer's Amount
1 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary BO.OOFS *BO.DOFS
2 1 ‘RH SUPPORTING RING Necessary 50.60FS *50.60OFS
3 1 *DRIVE QUTSIDE MEMORY MIRROR Serviceable 386.35FS "FS
4 3 "PLUG IN RETAINER Necessary 11.55F8 *11.55F8S
F=Franchise parl. 5=5SpcNait
Total Parts (S5) 538.50 14215
Repor was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
22/5/2018

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_...



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous ilems selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour tems
1 TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR RH SECTION CARPET AND New 231.00 231.00
GARNISH TO FACILITATE REPAIRS
2  TO REMOVE AND INSTALL REAR BUMPER ,RIGHT REAR New 4.250.00 2.975.00
FENDER,RIGHT REAR DOOR ,RIGHT FRONT DOOR ,RIGHT
MIRROR ASSLY AND ATTACHMENT INCLUDE KNOCKING
CAUSE BY THE ACCIDENT
3 PAINTING REAR BUMPER,.RIGHT REAR FENDER ,RIGHT New 3.767.00 3,390.00
REAR DOOR,RIGHT REAR DOOR HANDLE RIGHT FRONT
DOOR
4 TO CONDUCT CHECKS ON ALL DOORS AND BOOTLID New 177.00 150.00
CENTRAL LOCKING SYSTEM FOR RPOPER FUNCTION
5 TO CHECK ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEMS AND LIGHTINGS New 177.00 150.00
AT THE REAR SECTION FOR PROPER FUNCTION
Gross Labour Cost (58) 8,602.00 6,896.00
Report was unsubmitied during this print-out,
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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